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Annual and Semi-Annual Reports and Proceedings
Concerning Personnel from Under-Represented Racial/Ethnic
Groups for Careers in Education, Special Education, and
Related Services

A Never-Ending Source Directory                                                                             

The purpose of this open-ended directory is to list sources of information that are updated and
re-issued regularly as annual reports, data updates, or status summaries.  It includes sources of
information on personnel supply and demand, other education and health statistics,
recruitment, retention, the status of colleges and universities along various dimensions, the
higher education status of individuals from historically under-represented racial/ethnic
groups, and related reports.  Costs of these reports are not included because they are subject to
change from year to year.

This paper will be continually updated and expanded by Alliance 2000 staff members and
their partners, and by personnel in college and university programs who work with the
Alliance 2000 Project, who will be listed as consulting editors whenever they submit
information as shown below.  We particularly seek to include information on sources of
annual and semi-annual reports pertaining to special education and related services.



Sources of Annual and Semi-Annual Reports and Proceedings
Personnel from Under-Represented Racial/Ethnic Groups for Careers

In Education, Special Education, and Related Services

A Never-Ending Source Directory

                                                                                                                                        

The Alliance Project, Peabody College, Vanderbilt University, P.O. Box 160,
101 Hill Center, Nashville, TN 37203;  1-800-831-6134;  Fax: 615-343-5611/

•  State Maps of Special Education and Related Information  (periodic updates)

•  Web site:  http://alliance2k.org/

American Association for Employment in Education (formerly ASCUS),
820 Davis Street, Suite 222, Evanston, IL 60201-4445; 847-864-1999.

•  Annual surveys of the demand for teaching personnel, school psychologists, and some related
services.

•  Job Search Handbook

•  Guide to Services for Teacher Employment

•  Directory of Public School Systems in the United States.

•  Web site:  http://www.aaee.org

American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, One Dupont Circle, Suite 610,
Washington, DC 20036-1186.

•  Teacher Education Pipeline: SCDE Enrollments by Race, Ethnicity, and Gender  (new
editions periodically)

•  Teacher Education Policy in the States: A 50-State Survey of Legislative and Administrative
Actions  (new surveys are conducted periodically).

•  Web site:  http://www.aacte.org/index.html

American Association of State Colleges and Universities, One Dupont Circle, Suite 700,
Washington, DC 20036-1192; 202/293-7070.

•  Report of the States: Annual Budget and Fiscal Surveys of AASCU State Representatives.

•  Web site:  http://www.aascu.org/



American Council on Education, One Dupont Circle, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20036-1193.

•  Minorities in Higher Education: Annual Status Reports.

•  Campus Trends  (annually)

•  Web site:  http://www.acenet.edu/

American Federation of Teachers, 555 New Jersey Ave, NW, Washington,
DC 20001; 202-879-4400.

•  Annual salary data and other reports.

•  Web site:  http://www.aft.org

Annie E. Casey Foundation, Suite 420N, 111 Market Street, Baltimore, MD 21202; 410/234-
2872.

•  Kids Count Data Book: Profiles of Child Well Being  (issued annually)

•  Web site:  http://www.aecf.org/

Black Issues in Higher Education, 10520 Warwick Avenue, Suite B-8, Fairfax,
VA 22030.

•  Top Producers of Minority Graduates  (Annually)

•  Web site:  http://www.blackissues.com/

Bureau of the Census, U.S. Department of Commerce, Washington, DC 20233.

•  Population reports and projections, by racial/ethnic group (updated periodically)

•  Current estimates on school enrollment and the social and economic characteristics
of students in the Monthly Household Surveys of the Bureau of the Census's Education
and Social Stratification Branch.

•  Web site:  http://www.census.gov

Bureau of Labor Statistics, Publications Sales Center, P.O. Box 2145, Chicago, IL 60690-2145;
312/353-1880.

•  Annual editions of the Occupational Outlook Handbook, and bulletins on employment
projections (The American Workforce)

•  Web site:  http://stats.bls.gov/blshome.html



Center for the Future of Children, The David and Lucile Packard Foundation, 300 Second
Street, Suite 102, Los Altos, CA 94022-3621.

•  Reports on The Future of Children, in-depth studies of specific topics concerning children and
youth in the United States.

•  Web site:  http://www.futureofchildren.org/

Center for Professional Development, College of Education, University of Kentucky,
Lexington, KY 40506.

•  Proceedings of Annual Conferences on Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in
Education.

•  Web site:  http://www.uky.edu/education/pdshead.html

College Board Publications, Box 886, New York, NY 10101-0886; 1-800-323-7155.

•  The College Handbook Planning Guide  (annually)

•  College Planning Calendar for Juniors and Seniors (periodic updates)

Council for Aid to Education, 342 Madison Avenue, Suite 1522, New York, NY 10017;
212/661-5800.

•  Various reports on corporate partnerships with schools and higher education; some
updated periodically.

•  Web site:  http://www.cae.org/

Federal Student Aid Information Center, P.O. Box 84, Washington, DC 20044.

•  Annual updates of The Student Guide to Financial Aid from the U.S. Department of
Education.

•  Web site:  http://www.ed.gov/prog_info/SFA/StudentGuide

Gallup Organization, 100 Palmer Square, Suite 200, 47 Hulfish Street, Princeton, NH 08542.

•  Surveys of public attitudes, commissioned by various organizations; periodically.

•  Web site:  http://www.gallup.com



HEATH Resource Center (The National Clearinghouse on Postsecondary Education for
Individuals with Disabilities), American Council on Education, One Dupont Circle, Suite
800, Washington, DC 20036-1193; 202/939-9320.

•  Digests, papers, and reports on postsecondary education opportunities for
individuals with disabilities.

•  Web site:  http://www.acenet.edu/programs/heath

Higher Education Research Institute, Graduate School of Education, University of
California-Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA 90024

•  The American Freshman: National Norms (annually; market research)

•  Web site: http://www.gseis.ucla.edu/heri/heri.html

National Advisory Council on Indian Education, 330 C Street, SW, Room 4072, Washington,
DC 20202-7556.

•  Annual Reports and other information.

National Center for Education Statistics, U.S. Department of Education, 555 New Jersey
Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20208.

•  Condition of Education (annually)

•  Digest of Education Statistics (annually)

•  Projections of Education Statistics (annually)

•  Schools and Staffing Survey (SASS) data (periodically)

•  Trends in Higher Education Enrollment (periodically)

•  Web site:  http://nces.ed.gov/

National Center for Health Statistics, U.S. Public Health Service, 6525 Belcrest Road,
Hyattsville, MD 20782.

•  Monthly Vital Statistics Reports

•  Health Indexes (ongoing database)

•  Web site:  http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/



National Education Association, 1201 Sixteenth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20036;
202-833-4000.

•  Reports on the status of American public school teachers.

•  Web site:  http://www.nea.org/

Office of Special Education Programs, OSERS, U.S. Department of Education, 400 Maryland
Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20202.

•  Annual Reports to Congress on the Implementation of the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act.

•  Web site  http://www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS/OSEP

Peterson's Guides, 202 Carnegie Center, P.O. Box 2123, Princeton, NJ
08543-2123;  609/243-9111.

•  Many directories on higher education programs, student assistance  programs, and
other sources.

•  Web site:  http://www.petersons.com/

Phi Delta Kappa, P.O. Box 789, Bloomington, IN 47402-0789.

•  The Kappan/Gallup Poll of the Public's Attitudes Toward Public Schools (annually)

•  Web site:  http://www.pdkintl.org/edres/tpoll.htm

Population Reference Bureau, Inc., 1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 520, Washington,
DC 20009-5728.

•  U.S. Population Data Sheet (updated periodically)

•  U.S. Metro Data Sheet (updated periodically)

•  Various reports on populations and demographics, some updated periodically.

•  Web site:  http://www.prb.org/prb/index.html

U.S. General Accounting Office, Washington, DC 20548-0001.

•  Frequent reports and testimony at the request of members of Congress and made
available to the public.



•  Web site:  http://www.gao.gov/

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200
Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20001.

•  Annual Reports to the President and Congress on the Status of Health Personnel in the
United States

•  Web site:  http://www.os.dhhs.gov/

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service, U.S. Department of Commerce,
Washington, DC 20233.

•  Statistical yearbooks of immigration and naturalization data.

•  Web site:  http://www.ins.usdoj.gov//
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